ADDENDUM TO RFP PGCB 2010-1

1. Will agents and other selected attendees be trained in game rules, procedures, and game
orientation prior to the Table Games Security and Protection Educational Training?

A: Agents and selected attendees will review PGCB regulations related to table game rules and
procedures prior to the Table Games Security and Protection Educational Training.

2. If not, will game rules, procedures, and game orientation be part of the Table Games
Security and Protection Educational Training?

A: Table Games Security and Protection Educational Training should include basic game rules,
procedures, and game orientation from the standpoint of ensuring the integrity of play. Training
should explain ways that dealer/agent teams could compromise the integrity of the game.

3. If the training service includes the basics such as game rules, procedures, and game
orientation, will the PGCB consider extending the training more than the 2 or 3 days as
mentioned in the RFP?

A: The PGCB would consider extending the training more than two or three days, however,
training would still occur at a minimum of four locations (Philadelphia, Scranton, Harrisburg, and
Pittsburgh.)

4. Which table games will be allowed by law to be played in Pennsylvania casinos?

A: Pennsylvania law allows any banking or nonbanking game approved by the PGCB. The term
includes roulette, baccarat, blackjack, poker, craps, big six wheel, mini-baccarat, red dog, pai
gow, twenty-one, casino war, acey-ducey, sic bo, chuck-a-luck, Panguingue, Fan-tan, Asia poker,
Boston 5 stud poker, Caribbean stud poker, Colorado hold 'em poker, double attack blackjack,
double cross poker, double down stud poker, fast action hold 'em, flop poker, four card poker, let
it ride poker, mini-craps, mini-dice, pai gow poker, pokette, Spanish 21, Texas hold 'em bonus
poker, three card poker, two card joker poker, ultimate Texas hold 'em, winner's pot poker and
any other banking or nonbanking game.

5. Which table games does the PGCB require their agents and other selected attendees to
receive Table Games Security and Protection Educational Training?

A: The PGCB requires training related to Roulette, Craps, Blackjack, Poker (non-banked),
Baccarat, and variations of these games.



6. Approximately how many agents and other selected attendees will go through the Table
Games Security and Protection Educational Training?

A: The PGCB estimates approximately 200 individuals will attend Table Games Security and
Protection Educational Training

7. Will Training be held at all six Pennsylvania sites mentioned in the RFP?

A: A minimum of four sites is needed to cover all attendees: Philadelphia, Scranton, Harrisburg,
and Pittsburgh.

8. Approximately how many agents and other selected attendees will be trained at each of the
six sites?

A: The PGCB anticipates training approximately 30 individuals at each site.

9. If so, will each training facility be equipped with the following tables and accessories?

a. (1) Crap table with accessories such as dice sticks, number pucks, dice bowl, practice
dice, and necessary lamer buttons (buy, lay, off, etc.).

b. (1) Blackjack style table with chip tray, drop slot, and discard holder

c. (1) Roulette table with double zero layout, number marker, two sizes of Teflon
roulette balls, Lamer display rack, and roulette quality chips (6 colors of 300 chips
each)
(1) Double zero Roulette wheel head of casino quality

e. (1) Poker table with chip rack

f. Approximately 1,800 Casino quality chips consisting of the following colors; light
blue, white, red, green, black, and purple

A: It is anticipated that all equipment identified above will be available for training.

10. What is the maximum number of pages allowable for the RFP submittal?

A: The PGCB has not imposed a page limit related to this RFP; however, Offerors should provide
a straightforward, concise description of Offeror’s ability to meet the requirements of this RFP.



11. In order to properly project cost of travel, lodging and ground transportation the offeror
would like to know the approximate date PGCB intends to start training?

A: It is anticipated that training will begin in mid-March or as soon as possible following contract
award and conclude no later than mid-May.



